
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE July 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MOA BETWEEN TPD AND BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, 

TOBACCO,FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES (ATF)    JQ 
MOU  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to update our MOA between the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 

Firearms and Explosives (ATF) and the Tupelo Police Department for the purpose of 

reimbursement of overtime salary costs and other costs with prior ATF approval. 

 


